M EMORANDUWM

To: Wes Baysinger, Director
From: Walt Weglarz, Deputy Director
Date: 04/23/09
Re: Price Agreement(s) - CAPA Approval
The following Price Agreement Recommendations (And CAPA Approvals) are submitted for your
approval. They have been processed in accordance with the Maricopa County Procurement Code and
have a transaction value of $250,000.00 or less, or have already been approved by the Board of
Supervisors and have a renewal value of $ 500,000.00 or less:
PA# TITLE ACTION VALUE EXPIRATION DATE
06062-S Truck And Van Rental Services - Renewal $10,000.00 JULY 31, 2010
Elections Department
09012-RFP Consolidated Annual Performance Award $22,700.00 SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
And Evaluation Reports (CAPERS)
09029-C Waste Recycle Containers and Award $150,000.00 APRIL 30, 2010
Compactor
08137-C Aircraft Airframe, Engine, Avionics, Award $150,000.00 APRIL 30, 2012

Shop Supplies & General Aircraft
Parts & Services




